# Gianluca Trudda

### MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Gianluca specializes in M&A, corporate law and insurance law. His activity and experience cover mergers, de-mergers, acquisitions and divestitures as well as joint-venture transactions, with particular focus on the insurance, reinsurance, banking and financial sectors.

In particular, Gianluca has developed a significant experience in assisting national and foreign investors in various aspects of M&A transactions, covering all phases thereof: from structuring of complex deals, to performance, organization and coordination of due diligence exercises and drafting and negotiations of the relevant agreements.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Foreign Associate Attorney | 2021 - 2022 Cravath, Swaine & Moore, London, United Kingdom

Senior Associate | 2020 - 2021 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2015 - 2020 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

**Trainee** | 2014 VBL Studio Legale e Tributario, Rome, Italy

# **EDUCATION**

2019
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy



### **INFO**

- Date of Birth
  3rd July 1990
- E-Mail gtrudda@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Rome, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English
  French

# PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Insurance Law